Cornell University
Employee Assembly

Cornell University Employee Assembly
Agenda for February 15, 2023
12:15-1:30pm
Zoom

“An Active Voice for Cornell Staff”

Call to Order
o Roll Call
o Land Acknowledgment of the Gayogoho:ng (Cayuga Nation)

Approval of the minutes from January 18, 2023 and February 1, 2023

Business of the Day:

o Snapshot of Local Economics FY22-Presented by Kate Supron, Campus-
Community Liaison for Cornell Community Relations, EA Vice Chair for
Operations

o Appreciation Portal-Presentation/Discussion with Ashley Miller, Employee
Recognition Programs Manager, Office of Human Resources

Committee Reports

Executive Committee — Marcella Benda

Communications, Outreach and Recognition Committee — Jackie Creque
Education Committee — Matthew Davis

Welfare Committee — Kristine Mahoney

Benefits and Policy Committee — Kit Tannenbaum

Elections Committee — Annyce Shaft

o O O O O O

Liaison Reports
Open Discussion

Adjournment — 1:30pm



Cornell University
Employee Assembly

Cornell Employee Assembly
Minutes of the January 18th, 2023 Meeting
12:15pm-1:30pm
Zoom

I. Call to Order
a. A. Haenlin-Mott called the meeting to order at 12:16 pm.
1. Members Present. D. Borders, M. Brooks, J. Chandler, S. Coil, C. Cornell, J.

Creque, M. Davis, H. Depew, B. Dixon, A. Haenlin-Mott, D. Howell, E.
Krumm, J. Kruser, M. LoParco, K. Mahoney, A. Schafft, K. Supron, W.
Treat

. Members Absent. A. Durant, B. Fisher, A. Mittman, A. O’Connor, K. Phipps,
S. Resue, K. Tannenbaum

iii. Also Present: J. Withers, E. Kalweit

II.  Land Acknowledgement of the Gayogoho:no, (Cayuga Nation)
a. A. Haenlin-Mott stated the UA’s acknowledgment of the Cayuga Nation.

III.  Business of the Day
a. Bruce Lewenstein, Professor of Science Communications in the Colleges of
Agriculture & Life Sciences and Arts & Sciences and University Ombuds Officer
presented on the Ombuds Office.

i. B. Lewenstein stated that the Ombuds Office has gone through a four-year
process that removes the gendered term of “ombudsman” from the name of
the Office. He stated that the Ombuds office is in Stimson Hall and consists
of himself, Linda Falkson, who is Associate University Ombuds and
Director of the Ombuds Office, and an open position of Assistant Ombuds.

i. B. Lewenstein stated that the Ombuds Office operates around the key
principles of confidentiality, independence, informality, and impartiality. He
also stated that areas where the Office can help include ethical issues or
concerns; job reclassification, reappointment, and review; workplace climate
and culture; supervisory or advising relationships; changing job roles and
expectations; harassment or bullying; unfair treatment; and interpersonal
issues.

iii. B. Lewenstein stated that the primary goal of the Office is to listen to all
who come to the Office with concerns. He stated that the Office provides a
welcoming environment to do so for visitors, along with information on
University policies and practices and on how to make the University aware



Cornell University
Employee Assembly

of a problem. He states that while the Ombuds Office does not serve as
mediators, they are working on facilitating constructive dialogue among
visitors and identifying systemic trends.

iv. In response to B. Dixon’s question, B. Lewenstein stated that part of the
Title IX office is connecting with supervisors of people about whom there is
a concern and sometimes directly with the concerned party. He also stated
that retaliation is in itself a Title IX violation.

v. H. Depew asked how many cases the Office receives from either faculty,
staff, and students and what resolutions they provide in total. B. Lewenstein
stated that the Office receives about 300 visits per year, with about a third
being faculty, a third being staff, and a third being students. He also stated
that half of student visitors are undergraduates and the other half are
graduate students. He also stated that in the case of student-advisor
conflicts, as an example, the Office facilitates discussion between the student
and advisot to resolve the conflict.

vi. J. Withers asked for clarification on whether visitors can contact the
Ombuds without listing an email or Cornell ID. B. Lewenstein confirmed
that the Office does operate in this way and that to avoid subpoenas, they
erase their records for anonymity purposes.

vii. B. Dixon asked whether the Ombuds Office works with volunteers. B.
Lewenstein stated that the Office used to have interns decades ago, but that
confidentiality issues have made it more difficult to do so.

vili. A. Schafft asked how she can present this information to her constituency in
a way that does not threaten supervisors or Human Resources. B.
Lewenstein stated that the Ombuds Office is in place to help the system run
more smoothly and is not necessarily a replacement for Human Resources.

ix. A. Haenlin-Mott thanked B. Lewenstein for his presentation.

IV.  Approval of the Minutes from the December 7%, Meeting

a.

A. Haenlin-Mott introduced the minutes from the December 7™ meeting.

b. W. Treat put forward a motion to amend the minutes to include herself as absent

C.

from the meeting
. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that K. Tannenbaum should also be included as
present at the meeting,.
W. Treat asked about the status of the minutes from November 16" since they were
not present in the Box. A. Haenlin-Mott asked whether the Assembly could approve
the meetings from the December 7" meeting and approve the November 16™
meeting at the Assembly’s next meeting.



Cornell University
Employee Assembly

d. A. Haenlin-Mott put forward a motion to approve the minutes with W. Treat’s
proposed amendment. J. Kruser seconded the motion to approve the minutes. By a
vote of 17-0-0, the Assembly voted to approve the minutes for December 7.

V.  Business of the Day (continued)

a. A. Haenlin-Mott introduced the topic of having in-person meetings moving
forward. She stated that while there has always been a Zoom option, the Assembly
has been purchasing lunches for the in-person attendees and asked whether the
Assembly thought this was worthwhile moving forward.

1. J. Creque stated that a guest speaker expressed interest in attending the
meeting in-person and asked whether meetings with guest speakers could be
hosted in-person.

. W. Treat stated that the Assembly should continue having an online option
regardless since some employees do not work on campus anymore and that
the Assembly might have a bigger turnout than they expect with guest
speakers.

iii. M. Benda stated that the room capacity should not be a problem moving
forward and that many speakers are flexible in presenting in-person or
online.

iv. J. Kruser stated that he is among the group of people who will likely not be
in-person moving forward. He stated that it is worth asking each
representative whether they would attend meetings in-person and making it
the responsibility of the representative to update the Executive Committee
on this.

v. D. Borders stated that this data can be found on a survey the Assembly filled
out in the fall but that he did not account for travel time on the schedule. He
stated that it may be helpful for each attendee in person to register
beforehand so the Assembly can plan food accordingly.

vi. B. Dixon stated that it seems like the amount of effort it takes the organizers
to put together each meeting is a lot and that she wondered whether the
Assembly could have a monthly coffee get-together for members instead of
in-person meetings.

vil. W. Treat stated that the Assembly’s bylaws state that they should meet the
tirst and third Wednesdays of each month, but that the plan in March is to
meet March 1%, 15", and 29™. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the meeting
schedule for March is currently up-in-the-air.

viil. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the minimum number of guests for a Cornell
Catering order is 10 people.



Cornell University
Employee Assembly

ix. M. LoParco stated that there is now an express online ordering platform for
Cornell Catering.
x. C. Cornell stated that he prefers the experience of an in-person meeting and
that a full lunch is not necessary for him.
b. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that February 1* is the in-person meeting with President
Pollack and that questions can be submitted to ah45@cornell.edu. She stated that
the President’s Address to Staff will be on February 6" in-person and that the

Assembly will provide snacks and water to attendees.
i. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the President’s Address to Staff will begin with a
recognition of the Employee Assembly Staff Recognition Award winter,

then the president will provide remarks and field questions.

VI. Committee Reports
a. Communications and Awards Committee

1. J. Creque stated that the Committee has posted LinkedIn and Facebook
events for the President’s Address to Staff. She also stated that the EA
Appreciation award has one nomination so far and that unless anyone has
any nominations to send this week, she would send out voting before
announcing the recipient of the award at the President’s Address to Staff.
She also stated that the Staff Award for Integrity and Inclusion, another
award that will be given at the President’s Address to Staff, should have
been launched on the day of the meeting.

i. D. Borders stated that the Committee got together to work on the Priorities
Poll, and identified the top three themes from the categories individual
ranked on the poll. He also stated that the Committee will pull comments
that capture the particular theme in a future report on the results of the poll.

b. Executive Committee

i. M. Benda stated that the Committee has secured future speakers for the
Assemble, including a forum with Christine Lovely, Chief Human Resources
Officer, between 12-1 on Monday, April 10, Tuesday, April 11%, or Friday,
April 14™. She asked whether any Assembly member had any preferences on
a specific date.

1. B. Dixon stated that she would prefer Tuesday. M. Benda stated that
she agreed and thought that people might take Mondays or Fridays
off.

2. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that K. Mahoney shared that the Ithaca City
School District is off that week.


mailto:ah45@cornell.edu

Cornell University
Employee Assembly

a. M. Benda asked the Assembly whether they thought people
would still attend the Forum given this.
b. W. Treat stated that more people may be taking time off at
the time due to Easter.
ii. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that any feedback can be sent directly to M. Benda.
iii.  W. Treat put forward a motion to extend the meeting by five minutes. M.
Benda seconded the motion.
c. Education Committee
i. Nothing to report
d. Welfare Committee
i. Nothing to report
e. Benefits and Policy Committee
1. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that K. Tannenbaum shared that the Committee has
received notice of staff whose contract college benefits faced delay in
processing. She stated that the Committee has received an inquiry about a
dress code policy at the university and that the next meeting will be in early
February.
f.  Elections Committee
i. A. Schafft stated that she met with J. Withers and E. Kalweit to begin
election processes. She stated that the first step is to get election rules,
proposed calendar, and publicity plan turned in by February 15®. She stated
that she circulated the election rules via email, and they were approved, and
that the elections calendar would be sent by J. Withers and E. Kalweit for
approval from the Committee.
. W. Treat asked what position is vacant in regard to J. Kruser, who is listed as
UA Representative, College of Arts and Sciences representative, and College
of Agriculture and Life Sciences representative. She stated that there is
currently a vacant position for his College of Arts and Sciences
representative position.
1. A. Schafft stated that she would look into the issue and pull together
a list of the positions available

VII. Liaison Reports
a.  Nothing to report

VIII. Adjournment
a. A. Haenlin-Mott asked whether the Assembly had any other questions. No
questions were reported.



Cornell University
Employee Assembly

b. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the Assembly would continue discussions of the
feedback for M. Benda, for their next meeting when the President comes to visit,
and for the format of their future meetings.

c. M. Benda put forward a motion to adjourn the meeting; A. Schafft seconded the
motion.

This meeting was adjourned at 1:35 pm.
Respectfully Submitted,

P.]. Brown
Clerk of the Assembly



Cornell University
Employee Assembly

Cornell Employee Assembly
Minutes of the February 1%, 2023 Meeting
12:15pm-1:30pm
Physical Sciences Building Room 401 | Zoom

I. Call to Order
a. A. Haenlin-Mott called the meeting to order at 12:17 pm.
1. Members Present: M. Brooks, S. Coil, C. Cornell, J. Creque, B. Dixon, A.

Haenlin-Mott, J. Kruser, M. LoParco, K. Mahoney, A. Mittman, A.
O’Connor, K. Phipps, S. Resue, A. Schafft, W. Treat, L. Zacharias

. Members Absent: D. Borders, ]. Chandler, H. Depew, A. Durant, B. Fisher, D.
Howell, E. Kfrumm

iii. Also Present. M. Pollack, E. Kalweit, R. Lombardi, C. Lovely, E. Sember-
Chase, J. Withers

II.  Land Acknowledgement of the Gayogoho:no, (Cayuga Nation)
a. A. Haenlin-Mott stated the UA’s acknowledgment of the Cayuga Nation.

III. Committee Reports
a. Executive Committee
i. M. Benda stated that the Committee has been arranging visits and the
schedule for the next few months. She also stated that they are in the
process of planning Christine Lovely’s Forum with the staff.
b. Communications and Awards Committee
i. J. Creque stated that the Committee has been working on the EA 1oice,
Awards, and Priorities Poll. She stated that the F.A e has been focusing
its content on Employee Assembly meeting and committee materials. She
also stated that the EA Appreciation Award will be announced at the
President’s Address to Staff on Monday and that there are two winners with
one honorary mention. She also stated that Kristen Ciferri will be managing
the Award for Staff Integrity and Inclusion, which will be accepting
nominations until February 15®, and that the George Peter Award will be
moved to the Fall. She also stated that the Priorities Poll includes areas for
employees to leave comments on each and that over 600 people ranked the
priorities listed on the poll. She also acknowledged D. Borders and H.
Depew for their work on the Priorities Poll.



Cornell University
Employee Assembly

. J. Creque stated that she has been attempting to be more transparent and
inclusive in her communication from the Committee to the Assembly to
encourage more engagement.

c. Education Committee

i. K. Supron stated that the Committee has been talking about employee

degree options and making sure that staff is informed about these options.
d. Welfare Committee

i. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the Committee has been focused on its
continued partnership with HR WorkLife, DEI, talent management,
workforce planning, and looking at issues of exploration of staff holiday in
DEI consideration. She also stated that the Committee has worked on
staffing shortages, engagement challenges, and quiet quitting. She also stated
that the Committee has been working with CU Transportation Services on
transit consideration concerns and TCAT cutbacks. She also stated that the
Committee conducted a visioning session with Cornell Health and the
Okanagan Charter. She also stated that the Committee is anticipating the
results of both the Priorities Poll and the Belonging at Cornell survey for the
next steps the Committee can take to ensure welfare. She also stated that
latest engagement presentation for the Committee was from Brandon
Fortenberry in Dining and Daniel Alamaker from CU Health on the
expanded use of English translation devices for non-English speaking staff.
She also stated that the Office of Institutional Equity and Title IX will be
visiting the Committee in the next few months.

ii. M. Benda stated that the team working on the Emergency Care Fund has
been making presentation to increase awareness and participation of funds.
She stated that their focus is to partner with the onboarding process to
further increase awareness.

e. Benefits and Policy Committee

1. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the Committee has been talking about analyzing
relevant Priorities Poll data and found the issues surrounding inflation and
employee desire to understand and use of benefits. She also stated that 23%
of the comments in the Poll relevant to the Committee reflected satisfaction
with benefits and that other comments referenced better education on
employee benefits, such as through micro-forums on specific university
benefits. She also stated that the Committee has discussed plans for future
meetings to discuss the Employee Care Fund and the Cornell Adoption
policy in its application to LGBTQIA+ families.

f. Elections Committee



1.

Cornell University
Employee Assembly

A. Schafft stated that she circulated a draft calendar to the Committee for
their review and shared the list open terms for the upcoming election to the
Assembly. She stated that the next item for the Committee is to determine
the communications plan and that she will set up a Teams group to draft
this plan before a final report at the Assembly’s February 15" meeting
including the rules, calendar, and communication plan.

IV.  Business of the Day
a. A. Haenlin-Mott acknowledged that Christine Lovely, Chief Human Resources

Officer, was present at the meeting on Zoom.

b. President Pollack visited the Assembly and provided a brief set of updates on staff

positions and academic affairs.

L

il.

M. Pollack stated that the university’s new Athletics Director is Nicki
Webber Moore, who joined the staff last month after serving as Vice
President and Director of Athletics at Colgate University. She also stated
that Curtis Cole has stepped into the Chief Global Information Officer role
after serving as Chief Information Officer at Weill Cornell Medicine. She
stated that his role in his current position will be to develop better IT
strategies. She also stated that the university is currently searching for a new
Dean of Weill Cornell Medicine and for a new Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer. She also stated that Mary Loeffelholz, the former
Dean of the College of Professional Studies and Professor of English at
Northeastern University, will be stepping in as Dean of the School of
Continuing Education starting in March, in which position she will be
advancing the university’s online part-time Bachelor’s degree programs.

M. Pollack stated that the university has a new grant of more than
$1,000,000 from the Mellon Foundation to support Freedom on the Move, a
collective digital history project to build a free and open archive of all the
existing advertisements for “runaway slaves” published in North American
newspapers in the eighteenth and nineteenth centuries. She stated that the
university will be leading a new $34,000,000 research center to accelerate the
creation of energy-efficient semiconductor materials and technologies called
Supreme, the Superior Energy Efficient Materials and Devices Center. She
also stated that the university is attempting to ensure that it is an active part
of the future of Al development for a sustainable and equitable future.

c. President Pollack answered pre-submitted questions from the Employee Assembly.

i

M. Pollack stated that one question she received asked her about her goals
for 2023. She stated that she did not necessarily have goals for the calendar



Cornell University
Employee Assembly

il.

1i.

year and instead is focused on broader goals for the future. She stated that
she aims to work on student affordability and access, faculty hiring to keep
up with the growth in the student body, the university’s part-time and online
degree programs, rolling out the Racial Justice and Equitable Futures
program, well-run IT across campus, sustainability, and finding ways to
cultivate respect and appreciation for free speech.

1. A. Haenlin-Mott asked the Assembly whether they had any
questions about the policies M. Pollack stated.

a. J. Kruser stated that he is looking forward to the arrival of
Curtis Cole as the Chief Global Information Officer.

M. Pollack stated that one question she received asked her about the next
steps of the university on COVID-19 and the role of staff moving forward.
She stated that her colleagues, Christine Lovely and Ryan Lombardi, sent a
message to the Cornell community before the semester began outlining
current measures. She stated that individuals should test if they are feeling
sick, report positive tests to the Daily Check website, and stay home if they
are feeling sick. She also stated that individuals should mask regardless of the
specific sickness one has and that everyone should respect an individual’s
choice to mask.

1. J. Kruser stated that he was concerned for those who are
immunocompromised or directly give aid to someone who is
immunocompromised that has been restricted from Cornell events
due to health concerns. He asked M. Pollack about the ways that the
university can develop its culture to provide access to everyone on
its staff.

a. M. Pollack stated that the university will continue to think
about ways to be more flexible, such as having hybrid
meetings and outdoor events when the weather improves.

b. C. Lovely stated that the Office of Human Resources can
consider this kind of flexibility in scheduling programming.

c. B. Dixon stated that the individuals working at
organizational development are great at navigating the hybrid
format of workshops and that it would be helpful to
establish an equivalent to their approach throughout the
university.

M. Pollack stated that one question she received asked her about the state of
DEI and how DEI will be incorporated into training at the university. She
stated that there already is highly incorporated into the campus climate



Cornell University
Employee Assembly

through the Presidential Advisory of Diversity and Equity group and the
Belonging at Cornell initiative. She stated that initiatives include an enhanced
inter-group dialogue project program for new students and a six-course DEI
online certificate program for staff. She stated that the diversity website

includes more information on the university’s actions for DEIL She also
stated that the Belonging at Cornell initiatives will be reviewing the results
from the 2022 university-wide employee survey to determine new areas of
focus for the university’s schools and colleges.

1. C. Lovely stated that most colleges have added DEI professionals to
their staff and that the Office of Human Resources is considering
the intersection of workplace culture and belonging. She stated that
there was a proposal to create a Center of Expertise on Culture and
that conversations around this addressed how the university could
make workplace culture better. She also stated that the diversity
website included more information on Cornell’s action.

d. M. Pollack stated that one question she received asked whether staff can expect a sip
in the coming fiscal year that will aim to address the rising cost of living. She stated
that inflation has been a top priority in budgeting and that while she will not be able
to fully match the rising cost of living, there will be sip increases that will be higher
than university revenues. She stated that because the increases will not come until
the summer, the university will also be paying a mid-year bonus to faculty and staff
of lower income. She stated that if an employee earns $50,000 or less, they will
receive a lump sum of $1,000 subject to taxes on February 15™ or 16™ and that
employees who earn between $50,000 and $199,000 will receive less on a sliding
scale with a minimum bonus of $500.

1. A. Haenlin-Mott asked the Assembly whether they had any
questions about the policies M. Pollack stated.

a.  W. Treat asked whether staff and faculty who are eligible to
receive the mid-year bonus have been notified.

i. C. Lovely stated that the notification for the bonus
would be sent out in the next few days to ensure that
information is as accurate as possible.

e. M. Pollack stated that one question she received asked about her thoughts on efforts
in states like Florida to curtail academic freedom and restrict vital teaching of
subjects that are a concern to our society. She stated that these efforts are incredibly
dangerous to academia and democracy.

f. M. Pollack stated that one question she received asked whether Cornell has been
working on ways to lessen the financial strain of child care in Ithaca.


https://diversity.cornell.edu/

Cornell University
Employee Assembly

1. C. Lovely stated that there is currently a talent shortage that impacts Cornell
Child Care Center. She stated that the Cornell Child Care grant program is
available to employees and that nearly 500 applications were approved for
the 2023 calendar year. She stated that the Office of Human Resources
made efforts to improve the ease of the application process and the
flexibility of application timing. She also stated that the New York State
Department of Social Services has expanded the eligibility for their support
and that the university offers free subscriptions to care.com to eligible
employees.

g. B. Dixon stated that it would be incredible for the university to have a more widely
spread presence of organizational development in institutions like the library to
ensure that structures and leadership have as much help as they can.

V.  Approval of the Minutes from November 16®, 2022
a. K. Supron put forward a motion to approve the minutes from the November 16®
meeting. W. Treat seconded the motion and the minutes were approved.

VI.  Business of the Day (continued)
a. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the President’s Address to Staff will be held on
February 6" both in-person and online.

i. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that there are no pre-submitted questions for the
Address but that if individuals submitted questions that the President did
not answer at this meeting, they are welcome to bring those up at the
Address. She stated that she would like to get an estimate of how many
individuals would be attending in-person to provide support in set-up and
act as ushers.

1. K. Supron asked whether A. Haenlin-Mott was asking for people to
attend in-person.

a. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that she was asking for people to
attend in-person

2. C. Cornell asked whether support for set-up was needed if
individuals could attend 15-20 minutes eatly.

a. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that she would appreciate support in
set-up.

3. M. Benda stated that individuals from the Assembly attending in-
person would also likely help with fielding questions with
microphones and stated that individuals are welcome to wear their
red shirts.



Cornell University
Employee Assembly

a. C. Cornell asked whether individuals who are new could be
provided red shirts.
i. E. Kalweit stated that the Office of the Assemblies
has a box of mixed polos.
il. W. Treat stated that she does not have a red shitt
either and will be at the Address from 11:30 to 1:30
and can help as needed.

VII. Liaison Reports
a. Faculty Senate
1. J. Creque stated that the Senate has not met yet.
b. Campus Planning Committee
1. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the Committee has discussed sustainability and
that she can provide a more thorough report at the Assembly’s next
meeting.

VIII. Open Discussion
a. B. Dixon asked about what the Assembly will be responsible for at the President’s
Address to Staff.

1. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that the Assembly would help with set-up, ushering,
and organization. She stated that M. Benda will be responsible for fielding
questions on her computer and that they will need someone to pass around
a mic for questions.

i. B. Dixon asked whether the Assembly will oversee technology setup.

1. E. Kalweit stated that CIT will oversee technology setup.

iii. M. Benda stated that the Assembly’s presence at the Address would be
beneficial to spread awareness, especially before elections and for the EA
Appreciation Award. She stated that the first fifteen minutes of the Address
will be A. Haenlin-Mott’s welcome and the presentation of awards to staff.
She also stated that the rest of the Address will be President Pollack’s
presentation and answers to questions.

b. W. Treat asked who determined the recipient of the EA Appreciation Award.

1. J. Creque stated that she sent out voting materials to the EA mailing list and
that it is possible W. Treat may not have been on the mailing list at that
time. She stated that she believed she sent out the email updates to the OA-
EAMember list-serv.

1. C. Cornell stated that J. Creque sent various update emails to that
list-serv.



‘§% W@% Cornell University
‘\%% @ Employee Assembly

2. W. Treat stated that she would go back through her emails to make
sure she is on that list-serv.

3. C. Cornell stated that many employees find that their emails
sometimes go to their spam folder.

a. W. Treat stated that she had checked her spam folder and
had not received anything for voting,.
b. A. Schafft asked whether W. Treat had received her list of
open positions on the Assembly.
i. W. Treat stated that she had not received the list of
open positions and that she would follow up with the
Office of the Assemblies to make sure she is on the
list-serv moving forward.
c. A. Haenlin-Mott thanked the Assembly for their participation in the meeting,
d. A. Haenlin-Mott stated that meetings moving forward will be in a Zoom format and
that more information will become available soon.

1. J. Creque stated that she had a guest speaker interested in meeting in-person
on March 1 and asked whether there was discussion of an exception for
guest presenters.

1. K. Supron stated that aside from the Executive Committee
members, only two Assembly members came to President Pollack’s
visit of the meeting. She stated that a Zoom format is a better idea if
people are not coming to the meeting.

IX. Adjournment

a.  W. Treat put forward a motion to adjourn the meeting. C. Cornell seconded the
motion.

This meeting was adjourned at 1:18 pm.
Respectfully Submitted,

P.]. Brown
Clerk of the Assembly



	EA Agenda 02.15.23
	EA Minutes 01.18.2023
	EA Minutes 02.01.23

